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Hickey, Carol C.

From: Endress, Phil
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2013 11:59 AM
To: Hickey, Carol C.
Subject: FW: MCO Operations

The second of three from Pam Shipman 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This message and any attachments included are from Mecklenburg County MeckLINK 
Behavioral Healthcare and are for the sole use by the intended recipient(s).  The information contained herein may include 
confidential or privileged information.  Unauthorized review, forwarding, printing, copying, distributing, or using such 
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.  If you received this message in error, or have reason to believe 
you are not authorized to receive it, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original email 
message.  Thank you! 
 
Philip R. Endress, Director 
Mecklenburg County North Carolina 
MeckLINK Behavioral Healthcare 
Samuel Billings Center 
429 Billingsley Road 
Charlotte, NC 28211-1098 
 
Office #: (704) 336-8638 
Cell #: (704) 651-3915 
Email: phil.endress@mecklenburgcountync.gov 
 

From: Pam Shipman [mailto:Pam.Shipman@cardinalinnovations.org]  
Sent: Monday, December 31, 2012 2:39 PM 
To: Endress, Phil 
Subject: RE: MCO Operations 
 
Hi, Phil.  I absolutely understand where you are coming from, and I know you have not been at Meck very long, so you 
have not had much time to put this together.  At Cardinal Innovations, we will dust off our expansion plan and start 
thinking about this, and will be on stand‐by.  Just let us know when you want to discuss further!  Have a wonderful New 
Year! 
 

From: Endress, Phil [mailto:Phil.Endress@mecklenburgcountync.gov]  
Sent: Monday, December 31, 2012 11:18 AM 
To: Pam Shipman 
Subject: RE: MCO Operations 
Importance: High 
 
Good Morning Pam! 
 
Like you, I received a call from Secretary DeLia on Friday afternoon.  Clearly, we are frustrated and not at all pleased 
with his stated direction in this effort.  I am not able to make any decisions at this time how best to partner with you and 
Cardinal Innovations moving forward.  At least for the time being, Mecklenburg County is going to focus our resources 
on MeckLINK going live on February 1, 2013.  We are exploring and will continue to explore all of available options.  We 
have come too far and have made too many commitments to change course at this late date.  I am sure that you can 
understand this position. 
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Phil 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This message and any attachments included are from Mecklenburg County MeckLINK 
Behavioral Healthcare and are for the sole use by the intended recipient(s).  The information contained herein may include 
confidential or privileged information.  Unauthorized review, forwarding, printing, copying, distributing, or using such 
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.  If you received this message in error, or have reason to believe 
you are not authorized to receive it, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original email 
message.  Thank you! 
 
Philip R. Endress, Director 
Mecklenburg County North Carolina 
MeckLINK Behavioral Healthcare 
Samuel Billings Center 
429 Billingsley Road 
Charlotte, NC 28211-1098 
 
Office #: (704) 336-8638 
Cell #: (704) 651-3915 
Email: phil.endress@mecklenburgcountync.gov 
 

From: Pam Shipman [mailto:Pam.Shipman@cardinalinnovations.org]  
Sent: Monday, December 31, 2012 8:50 AM 
To: Endress, Phil 
Subject: MCO Operations 
 
Hi Phil.  I hope you had a great holiday!  I had a call from Secretary Delia on Friday, as I believe you did.   I am not clear 
on the specifics of the letter that the Secretary will issue later today but I wanted to see if you wanted to get together to 
discuss any plans.  I understand that you may not be prepared to make any decisions at this time, but I wanted to let you 
know that I am happy to meet with you or others to discuss.   I believe we can work out a collaboration that would be a 
win‐win for the county and for Mecklink.  Please feel free to contact me at any time.  My office phone is 704‐939‐7701 
and my cell is 704‐305‐2039.   
 
I look forward to working with you in 2013! 
 
Pamela Shipman 
CEO 
704‐939‐7701 
Cardinal Innovations 
www.cardinalinnovations.org 
 

 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain confidential, proprietary and 
privileged information, and unauthorized disclosure or use is prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, 
please notify the sender and delete this e-mail from your system.  
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CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain confidential, proprietary and 
privileged information, and unauthorized disclosure or use is prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, 
please notify the sender and delete this e-mail from your system.  


